## MAJORITY MINORITY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

March 26, 2022

# In Attendance

Commissioners	Interns	Vendors
Adrienne Kissee- A	Justine McCarthy-P	Prof. Jeffrey Wice-P
Constance Graves-P	Nassim Ramdani-P	Sam Mathur-P
Dominic Mazza-P		Priti Mathur-P
Dona Bulluck-P		Marissa Zanfardino
Keshana Owens-Cody-P		
Larry Mauldin-P		
Marie Allan Campbell-P		

# **Agenda Items**

#### I. Call to Order

• Meeting was called to order by Marie Allen Campbell at 9:14 a.m.

# **II. Approve Meeting Minutes**

• Minutes were not reviewed due to late submission. Review was tabled to next meeting.

#### **Action Items:**

- Review minutes for approval at next meeting

## III. Legal Discussion/Update

• Prof. Wice provided an update on his collaboration with Dr. Handley to acquire the racial voting analysis and have it parallel prior years methodology.

• Prof. Wice updated the Subcommittee on rulings issued in regards to the lawsuit involving the State maps. Legislature has until April 11 to redraw map plans. Waiting to see what the Appellate division is going to do.

## IV. Mapping Discussion/Update

- Priti Mathur presented ARC Bridge's preliminary proposal (Plan A) based on the current data. Discussed areas where blocks were added to districts to bring the population deviation in line.
- Discussed strategy of curating additional plans (Plan B, Plan C) utilizing the publics input and reviewing plans/public submissions.

### **Action Items:**

- Obtain community Input
- Curate additional plans

### V. Discussion Public Meetings/Hearings

- Marie Allen Campbell discussed the April 7th In person forum.
- Dona Bulluck met with Rev. Michael Aaron Poindexter and obtained approval to use space at Macedonia and speak to the congregation.

#### **Action Items:**

- Obtain Transcript for posting on website.
- Curate a map presentation and gather necessary tools and supplies.
- Keshana Owens-Cody, Dona Bulluck and Marie Allen Campbell to flush out outline in preparation for April 7th and distribute for review.

# VI. Review Open Action Items

• Adrienne Kissee has been actively working on identifying a space to host meetings.

#### **Action Items:**

- Continue networking to secure potential meeting locations

# VII. Review Workplan/Commissioner Report Out

- Justine discussed workplan check-ins to monitor progress and increase productivity
- Marie Allen Campbell discussed website updates and encouraged everyone to review website as it is continually changing. (mapping software, user guide, maps have been uploaded).
- Larry Mauldin sent out an email to Leif and is awaiting a response. Expenditures will be available next week)
- Constance Graves distributed flyers via email. Adrienne Kissee and Larry Mauldin also distributing flyers.

• Discussed each Commissioner assuming assignment for at least one district to identify locations within districts to host meetings

#### **Action Items:**

- Adrienne Kissee and Larry Mauldin to connect on Public Housing Authority connections to reduce overlap in activities.
- Marie Allen Campbell will distribute Justine's Workplan report to everyone for their review and will reference it to identify tasks completed and ensure tasks are completed.
  - Commissioners should stay engaged with website.
  - Dona Bulluck will distribute Plan A map to everyone.
- Marie Allen Campbell will divvy up district assignments amongst Commissioners.

### VIII. Next Steps

• Marie will deliver flyers to Commissioners who requested them.

#### **Action Items:**

- Justine will conduct Check-ins with Commissioners.
- Marie will review and edit PR items provided by Warren Hamilton.
- Determine in collaboration with ACRC if next hearing will be Joint.

### IX. New Business

## X. Meeting Adjourned

• Dona Bulluck made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was seconded by Constance Graves. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 10:11 a.m.